Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us),

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-6192554-6016202
113-8064581-8510642

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 2

Total $129.25

Approved items

EI i Pressure switch for air compressor made by Furnas / Hubbell 68JF7LY2C 95-125
- Four port w/ unioader & on/off lever
$55.25 | ity 1

E' i Fendall Eyesaline Eyewash Saline Solution Bottle Refill, 32 oz (2 Pack)
- $37.00 | Qty 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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8/16/24, 3.12 PM

no to Auburn 46706
e incation

Best Selie

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

industrial & Scientifx ~

Safety Supplies

Search Amazon

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Tools & Home Improvement 1 Power & Hand Tools » Power Tool Parts & Accessacies » Au Tool Parls & Accessosias » Awr-Compressor Accessories

Roll over image to zoom in

Frequently bought together

New 1/4" NPE 135 PSE
Air Compressor Safety
Relief Pressure Valve, ...

3o

This item: Pressure
switch for air
compressor made by...

154550

Products related to this item

Lpsnraprad

Pressure switch for air compressor made
by Furnas / Hubbell 69JF7LY2C 95-125

Four port w/ unloader & on/off lever

Visit the Hubbell Store
4.6 216 ratings | Search this page

55 550
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $5.50 vpon approval for Amazon Visa.

Operation ON-OFF
Mode

Operating 230 volts
Voltage

Brand Hubbell

Switch Type Pressure Switch

Circuit Type 4-way
WS I
About this item

+ Hubbeli 69JF7LY2C Furnas Air Compressor Pressure Switch Control
Valve 95-125 PSI

Report an issue with this product or setler

Sponsurcd

- "\ ul |
W
Performance Tool
W100%5 0-200 PSI Air

Gauge for Air Tank...
$799

Total price: $70.48

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.
Show drtals

Educational Supplies

prime

pt—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$5 550
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday, August
22

Or fastest delivery Tuesday,
August 20. Order within 8 hrs
48 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update lecation

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships fiom  Amazon

Sald by UPE Group

Returns 30-day
refundfreplacement

Suppory  Product suppors
included

W See maorg

Add a Protection Plan:
3-Year Protection for $7.99
4-vear Piotection for $10.99
Asurion Complete Protect:
Cne plan covers all cligible
past and future puichases
{Renews Monthly Untit
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Acld 1o List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (5) from $54% & FREE
Shipping

hitps:/fwww.amazon.com/Pressure-comprassor-Furnas-63JF 7LY2C-unloader/dp/B00273SR58?source=ps-sl-shoppingads-ipcontext&ref_=fplfs&psc=1...

Pressure switch for air compressor made by Furnas / Hubbell 69JF7LY2C 95-125 Four port w/ unloader & on/off lever: Air Compres...

16



